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~ PARISH COUNCIL

TO:  Joan Becnel
Council Secretary

FROM: Earl Matherne
CZMA

DATE: July 10, 2000

RE:  Permit Application for Mississippi River Ventures, LLC
Midstream Transfer Facility

The above reference applicant is located on the Mississippi River at mile marker 115.5
left descending bank, St. Rose. This permit is completely contained within the
Mississippi River and therefor does not appear before the St. Charles Parish Coastal Zone
Advisory Committee, The project does not cffect wetlands in St. Charles Parish. Based
on the proximity of the proposed facility to a residential neighborhood and air quality
issucs associated with mid-stream transter, the CZM. Section recommends that a letier of
OBJECTION be scnt in regard to the matter.



